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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 2:37 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Ce: John Slemkewicz; Pat Lee

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08229-09 - Dkts 080677-E1/090130-El

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return confidential DN 08229-09 to FPL/Leon.

DN 08355-07 is not confidential and will remain in the public docket file.
And you did return confidential DN 08229-09 on 5/19/10.

Thanks.

farguerite . ¥ ean

Recoctrs Technician

JFioriva Public Sernice Commission
Office of Conmission Clerk

25340 Shumart ©ak Wonlebard
Tallahassee, Floriba 32399 -0850
830-113-6824

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:05 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Pat Lee

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08229-09 - Dkts 080677-E1/090130-EI

These documents should be returned to Jack Leon for FPL. | believe | returned the document 08229-09
to the Clerk's office. Will you double check? | do not have it in my files.

Lisa C. Bennett
Senior Attorney
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL COM ___
850-413-6230 APA
ECR
GCE
From: Marguerite McLean RAD ____
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 2:45 PM o .
To: Lisa Bennett .
Cc: John Slemkewicz; Pat Lee ADM ___
Subject: Confidential DN 08229-09 - Dkts 080677-EI/090130-EI oPC
ax 0.
Lisa,

On 8/12/09. we rec’d. a letter from FPL/[Smith (see attachment to e-mail, DN 08378-
07) requesting the return of confidential DN 081229-09.

Can confidential DN 08229-09 be returned to the source ?

& i believe you have a copy of this document checked out to you that will neegpbg v K.M= 7 T

OLiILY Jute=

returned to the Clerk’s Office after your review.

.
PEN

6/16/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY
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DN 08229-09 - FPL. FPL Employee Intervenors (Richard) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Supplemental response in
opposition to staff's motion to compel. [CLK notz: Document held in confidential lock-up pending notice of

intent. request for confidential classification. or request to return document to company; see DN 08355-07
for revised document.|

DN 08355-09(see attachment to e-mail) - FPL: FPL Employee Intervenors (Richard) - Revised
supplemental response in opposition to staff's motion to compel. [CLK note: See DN 08229-09 for initial
filing./

Thanks.

Marguerite . HecLean

Recorvs Terhuician

FFlorida Public Service Conumission
Bffire of Commission Clerk

25340 Stumard Oak Boulevarl
Wallabassee, Florida 32399-0850
830-413-6824

6/16/2011



